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SKELLY OIL COMPANY ‘,
Drawer "D% / SL 2/

Hobbs, New Mexico
May 26, 198

/‘éfd ) & bo verwtictin civ o@(d/é/

Mr, Glemm Staley
Lea County Operators Committee
Hobbs, New Mexico

Dear Mr. Staley:

In connection with the joint meeting of the New Mexico
011 Conservation Commission and the Texas Railroad Com-
mission to be held in Santa Fe, New Mexico at 10300 AM
on the 27ih day of May, 1948, for the purpose of consider-
ing matters and problems relating to the Rhodes Pool of
Hew Mexico and the Scarborough Pool of Texas, to issue
orders, rules, and regulations regarding this common
reservoir oil pool in two states.

Relative to the rules and regulations governing the opera-
tion of this common reservoir of two states, while we do
not have any production in the Scarborough Pool and have
only a small amount of undrilled acreage in the Rhodes
Pool, it would be our suggestion and recommendation that
the New Mexico rules and regulations, namely a wnit of
hkO-acres spacing and a top allowable, be continued as is

. the practice throughout the state. The Scarborough Pocl
in Texas is on a spacing of 330' from lease line amd 660!
from offset wells which, in effect, gives tp: 10-ecre
spacing and the allowable is on a per well basis of pro-
tential,

Since it will not be possible for Skelly Oil Company to be
represented at this joint meeting, I should appreciate your
conveying to this meeting our opinion relative to the opera-
tiom of this common reservoir,

Yours very trnly,
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EGRET THAT CIRCUMSTANCES PREVENT OUR BEING REPRESENTED AT
OINT HEARING ON RHODES FIELD LEA COUNTY NEW MEXICO AND .
SCARBOROUGH FIELDS WINKLER COUNTY TEXAS AND REQUEST THAT
THIS WIRE BE INCLUDED IN RECORD OF HEARING PERIODVV |

- THE TEXAS COMPANY DRILLED THE DISCOVERY WELL AND
ERATES Tweurv~rw0 OF THE FIFTY FOUR OIL PRO PRODUC ING WELLS \

: ED IN ORDER NO 637f’f”.
“;sagonvF!Fr" 8F THE EIFTY TOUR OIL PRODUCING WELLS IN THIs =
TELD ARE LOCATED IN THE CENTER OF REGULAR FOURTY ACRE UNITS
"ER10D- BOTTOM HOLD PREssuRE DATA ON OUR W H RHODES B LEAST
IMATELY ONE HALF WiLE NORTH OF THE STATE LINE SHOWS &

HE CRIGINAL PRESSURES OF WELLS DRILLED FOUR= .~ =777
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aun FIVE YEARS AFTER THE FIRST THO WELLS ON THIS LEASE QERE
%MUCH LOWER THAN THE ORIGINAL PRESSURES OF THE FIRST WEL® s
EAND WERE IN FACT ONLY SLIGHTLY HIGHER THAN THE THEN
‘CURRENT PRESSUBES OF THE OLDER WELLS PER{OD THIS I[N cuaé
OPINION IS PROOF OF A LARGE DRAINAGE AREA'FOR WELLS IN THIS
“FJELD AND SUPP ORTS THE FORTY ACRE PRORATION UNIT AND SPACIVG
:‘Paneaam PERIODz'

HERETOFORE BEEN CONDUCTED IN THE RHODES FIELD IN LEA COL!NTY

NEW MEX!CO OoN BASIS OF ch-V ACRE'PRORATION UNITo AND THE

gﬂlﬁAGE COMMA WE URGE THAT NO CHANGE BE MADE IN THE SPACING

:;;’?oF WELLS OR ALLOCATION AS PROVIDED 1IN NEW MEXICO oiL ,71?_

BBRAT!ON ORDER éﬁQuoTE-

THE TEXAs’cb C B WILLIAMS~

THE COMPANY WILL {PPRECIATE SUGGESTIONS FREOM ITS PATRONS CONCERINING 128 SARVIOR —~
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SHELL OIL COMPANY )4 2

INCORPORATED

MIDLAND AREA

MALLING ADDRESS GENERAL OFFICES
P.O. BOX 15082 : PETROLEUM BUILDING

m zn’ 19“ MIDLAND,. TEXAS

MIDLAND, TEXAS

Nr. Glo;:n Staley
Lea Couaty Operatora Committee
Hobbs, ¥Wew Mexico

Dear Nr, Staley:

In comnection with the joint hsaring bdetween the Texas Bail-
road Cemmigsion »nd the Few Mexico 01l Comnservation Commission ia
Santa Yo next Thmrasday, Nay 27, we kave had some rumers there is a
possibility that some operator will request the use of epen flow
potential as a basis for setting allowabdles in the Scarbercugh-

Ehodes Meld.

Unfortunately, neither Mr. Lovering, District Srperintendeat
at Hobbs, mir myeelf cam be present at Santa Fe mext Thmreday,
apd we therefere ask that,should this msthod of establishing allew-
ables de proposed, you ask for a continuance so as to permit us to
study this predblem and present our views properly at the follewing
meoting in June.

Yours very traly,

AN it

M. ¢. Brunner,
Avea Production Hanager
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OIL CONSERVATION COMMISSION
SANTA FE, NEW MEXICO

Vory truly yours,

-3
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1 : : THE ATTORNEY GENERAL [+ MY ! 3;@
OF TEXAS | “‘-ﬂw'&u‘&'lhu
: AUSTIN, TEXAS |
| May 11, 1948

Mr. George Grahan, Attorney
011 Conservation Commission
Santa Pe, New Mexico

Dear Nr. Gnm.hz

At the invitation of the Railroad Commission
of Texas, the writer expects to attend the joint hear-

L ing to be held in Santa Fo on May 27.

| M. Jack K. Bammel, Chlef Engineer of the ;
: Texas Commission, suggested that I contact you amd PP o
! ‘, ‘indicate hotsl rooms that will be needed. I expect

{ to mve two msmbers of my family with s and would,

hres of us could crowd into ones large

therefore, greatly appreciate your re%ggigg 8 sigﬂe B

and & doub If this should no poss s

suppose t
POOm.

I] l ﬂ - i shall deeply appreciate your assistance.

| I Yowrs very truly

James D. Smullen
Assistant Attorney General

: - | JDS : jt
3 - Y




=

™ Railrogd Commission of Gexy—
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IRNEST O, THOMPSON
CHAIRMAN

WILLIAM 4. MURRAY, Jn.
OLiIN CuLBERSON
K.C. MILLEN, SECRETARY

AUSTIN, TEXAS
May 18, 1948

011 Conservation Commiesion
Fe, New Mexico

Attention of Mr. R, R, Spurrier
Gentlemen:

- SANTA
=

HARRY M BATIg
CHigr SUPERVviIsSON

JACK k. BAUMEL
CHIEF gnaiIngan
.t

UL . Davig
N AUOITOR

LA
Ol CONsgmai "

e

R
NAY 3 1540 /@

”hb&ﬁu‘m

Attached 18 a copy of a letter aatea May 10 that I wrcte

to the attention of Mr, George with rer.

orence to

reservations, To-date, I have not heard from M-, Graban.

and let me know whether we have reserva
ing of May 26. 1r Jou can, vire collect conf

!oursvmh'uly

™
if you wiii Please check into the matter B
tions for the even-.

our

JEB-1r
Attachment







OIL CONSERVATION COMMISSION
SANTA FE, NEW MEXICO

o ;
i!:. Jask C. Paomsl
Esilroadl Comaission of Texas
Dear Junk,
A1l Wtel eccommodations which you requested have been
Laskting forsard to sesing all of you.
Sincerely,

A

ARSsbep
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NOTICE OF PUBLICATION
STATE OF NEN MEXICO

PUBLIC XOTICE OF JOINT HEARING OF THE NEV MEXICO OIL
CORSERVATION COMMISSION AND THE TEXAS RBAXLROAD COMMISSION
RELATING TO THE REODES POOL, LEA COUNTY, NEW MEXICO:

Pyblic Notice is hereby given that a Sfoint mesting
of the New Mexico 81l Comesrwtion Commiseien and
the Rxas Ailrced Commission will be held in

Sante Fe, Few Nexico, at 10:00 o'clock a.n. omn the
21&“#&:.19&8!&&0”. considering
mtters and things rela to the Rhodes Poel,
mm:m ‘ﬁ-.“ ut'izu
L} » » JArpess

such orders, Clield rules regulat. ns with respect
thereto, within the respestive jwurisiictions of
either Ceommission, as the evidence presented may fustify.

Doue at Sante Fe, New Maxico this 1i day of May, 1948.

STATE OF KX MEXICO
OIL CONSERVATION COMMISSION




HARRY M. BATIS i
CHIEF SUPERVISON ;

COU ISR IONERS
ERNEST O. THOMPESON

CHAIRMAN JACK K. BAUMEL
WILLIANM J. MURRAY, Jn, CHIRY ENBGINGER
OLIN CULBERSONM

L. £ DAWS
K. ©. BILLIR, BECRETANY 5. oaw

011 Copservation Commiesion
Santa Fe, New Mexico

Attention of Mr. George Grabam e
Gentlemen:

I want to thank you for your wire of May & in which you
approved the date of rwtbmmmaringggvg‘

_ " Bhodes Mold, said to be held at 10 a.m.,

Senate Clmmbers, Santa Pe, Eew Mexico.

Those attending this hearing from here will be the
Comissioners and their wives, Mr. A. J. Smith, and 1.

6 R
/
/

We plan to arrive in Santa Fe on the evening of May 26.

We shall appreciats it greatly if you will obdtain reser-
M vations for the above memtioned peopls and then give us
1 J a letter confiming saild reservations.

Yours very truly
%ﬁml _ (
Chief Rngineer

JKB-1r - /i

_26"1'7
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1VSPURR:ER, sscasraav AND DlhECTOP.

- _MT, . W,#_,*_;

 AT A FeﬁsA.HOTEL. “SANTA FE, NEW asx;ca’ | e
‘KraAUmEL CHIEF ENClmEFH RA ILROAD :gmmzsslag;'z o
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S — Ratlroxd Commission of Texa

eﬁmulonm OIL AND GAS DIVIBION

ERNEST O. THOMPSON
CHAIRMAN

WILLIAM J. MURRAY. Jn,
OLIN CULBERSON
K. C. MILLER. Stcaevany

HARRY M. BATIS
CHMIEF SUPERVISOR

JACK X. BAUMEL
CHIEF ENGINEER

L. E Davis
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AUSTIN, TEXAS //*! =3

April 15, 1958 i(.'
M. R. R, 89“” L:Q
011 Conservation Commission
Box 871

Santa Fe, Bew Mexico

Dear Mr. Spurrier:

On March 10, 1948, a hearing was held on the appliocation of Ghio Otl
Company for a nev field allowable, field rules, and a new field desig-
mation for wells &rilled on what is known as the Ohio 01l Company's
W. 7. Soarborough Estate, Winkler County, Texas.

The Scarborough Estate No. 1 well is located 540 feet south from the
porth line, 950 feet northeast at right angles from the southwest line
of Section 3, Block C-22, PSL Survey, also 500 feet northwest at right
angles from the southeast line of the W. F. Soarborough lLease. Wells
drilled on this lease are offsetting wells 7rilled in what 18 mown as
yowr Rhodes Field, Lee County, New Mexico.

8ince Ohio 011 Company's wells are offsetting production in New Mexico,
the Commission refrained from adopting field rules proposed by Ohio C1il
Company which were based on 20-acre spacing of 467 and 933 feet with an
alloostion formmla on a per well btasis. Bince preodunction on the Teomas
side and production on the New Mexico side 1s coming from a common reser-
voir, it is the Commission's opinion that it would be well fo- both
states to got togather and conduct & hearing for ths purpose of adopting
a common et of Iield rules that wonld be applicable to both areas.

With this letter, we are merely bringing this to your attention in the
hope that you will present it to your Commission to see whethor or not
they would bde interested in having a hearing called for sometime around
the 20th of May in Sants Fe, New Mexico. The Texas Commissioners dis-
cusssd this matter at a formal conference held March 22, 1948, and re-
quested this Pepartment to ask you if such a hearing could be beld., If
it 1s agreeabls with you to call the hearing to be held at the time and
p]mahowwuomd,nviuimaheu-mgmtiooacoordmgl:
Plgase let ue know as soon as you can.

i

73 /‘1‘-¢/f"7z'\9 77’1/%7// —o A %—444/7&

-// ;(41¢1/ ) S 2T
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Afﬁdawt of Publication

‘ W. M. Harrison , being first duly sworn,
and say that | am the (ANNSENENWGW) (Editor) of the__Sante Fe
JMaxlcan , a daily newspaper, published in the English
ge, and having a general circulation in the City and County of Santa Fe, State of
ico, and being a newspaper duly qualified to publish legal notices and adver-
under the provisions of Chapter 167 of the Session Laws of 1937; that the
, a copy which is hereto atached, was published in --aid paper IENRENIRNNEN.

. |ssaeofd:epapadumngthetmeofpubhmon,mddntthenomewas
in the newspaper proper, and not in any supplement, mumnasiesmnk for

akurovewe ey - SR publication being on the
Nay , 1948 | gl ut whenpuidinn wart

rm—— e ,BR__; that payment
for said advertisement has been (duly made), or (assessed as court costs); that the
undersigned has personal knowledge of the matters and things set forth in this affidavit.

PUBLISHER'S BILL WM

3

Manager
31 lines, one time at $___ 2210 . d
Subscribed and swom to before me this___{ /
Jines, times, $__ i
Tax $ ) Qay ofz — AD, 194
Toul . . . .. s 2010 M
Received payment, My ion expires

M/‘l{/?&lj
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LOGAXISK
The Fhodes 710l i3 losated In southeastern %ew Mrxien In 7,26 ', E.3TE,
len Comty, The pruductive ares extends sowtimard to the fow iexisc - Towas border,
T™he strwbwre extands Sate Tams, and thaye are approximetely sswee or si Mt rredusing
walls aa the Sumee side of the boundary st the present tixe. The fown of 31, i, .,
10 it midee marth of the field, and Kermit, Teas, 1z lecated about ten miles sowth,
The Bow Maxics portion of the Thodes fleld 4 amrrently defised Yy tie
Sew Mextoo Bemsntlature Camittes snd the Hew Mexiso 011 Comperwation Cemmission to
fnalnde She Dellowing aren:

iE
!

klf. -;’W
2y, 28,

i
j
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s
52 B Tone Sempiny o8 5, ¥, K. Kindes Ho, 1, for aa faitfel pratnstien of 300 eevels
o off md MR 000,008 eubis fast of gas per duy. 7This well wes located in the 5B/4
W/ /i setbm B, 35 S, 5,37 E, Len County end vas &rflled o o tetal Gopth of
M3 fam,
b ,

he Fwides £2612 is Selisved to be & nerthuest teending satieliss sbows
six 4o olght nihon Jong et stretigrerkls canditions are partly yespensiile for the
apointion. The methee of the 5014 is mertlied by msliche and wind<blow semd,
Piresily Wiles Whis owver 15 sme 50 fast of buff Tertisry samdebozs. Delov the
Tertiury 25 990 fast of vei Triagsic sanistonss mnd shalsw. The gunersl stestizvaply
15 tabidsted Bcdew. |
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150 %o 200 feet
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1200 ta 150G fest
137 feet
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te and red shale

Andyd-~its, red shals * ealt

Andgirite snd brove
Jolamitic limestun
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dnlemite ani selgdrite.
{containe zus an’ oww ofl)

Grey Zalemitic 1i-wetece
with trin beds of samisteew.
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dray dolasiitie limestens
vith sandsions lemews.

mm-ofwwmnum.umrgwmmm
SesmatSame, Woth of Fernias age. Frodustion ia cbtained fren an svernge depth of
2005 Sondk amd 3,415 fost, resrestively. The deepest test in tdn aves was the

Mot NfSafng Comsmy, Farnsex

1L S0

17, Iscated Lo she B2 /L N4 seetiom M4,

P06 By R . s wll recaded & 2obe). depth of 3,877 feek.

Polly protusiien fyem the Khodes fieid svarages ubsut 550 Wuwwls of of).
The GEulAAINy PUotaetion 50 Sn ausese of 3,175,000 bavrels, wp o Nay 1MG. The
obnied remwcis A the s éato are mare Shen 7,830,000 barrals.
'Mmmamhmw,amumm-muam
o wills, Seve of W wils sre sargieel asd reuse mosily gas. Atowt 4D f the
o) goeinowe are fioving wlls, nly 18 of tie gos wolls sre awrrently peeduoing.
| The af) £ of | to 45 grevity, is sweet and hae 4 perafine bogs, Nater i
essmvissd ey Jomlly sl giwes very itttls treuble. There $s wo limftfng G.O0.K.
on Wda pesl, Total swsent allsestics is Y5,907 burrals io 45 wits.

hfuwmwmym;mxm s L2 Poliaw) soreags,
tan pavemt is Nate Land, and the reminder 1s foo lani. Ths prinafgal lesseheidars

ave Sussnda, inlersasePrished, Zvwpp Flabhwrty, Ohio, and The Temas Company, Abest
12,000 amres In the pasl, as mev defined, ‘ 1

FriBE . BATEYS, Geolepist
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BEFORE THE
OIL CONSERVATION COMMISSION RAILROAD COMMISSION OF TEXAS
l (,(,’7—' State of New Mexico 011 and Gas Division
State of Texas

JOINT PRO

The following matter came on for consideration before a
Joint hearing of the 0il Conservation Commission of the State
i ” of New Mexico and the Railroad Commission of Texas, 0il and
1 Gas Divisicn, State of Texas, pursuant to legal notice, at
Santa Fe, N. M., on May 27, 1948, at 10:00 A, M.
NOTICE OF PUBLICATION
STATE OF NEW MEXICO
OIL CORSKRVATION COMMISSION
PUBLIC NOTICE OF JOINT HEARING OF THE NEW MEXICO OIL CONSER=

VATION COMMISSION AND THE TEXA“ RAILROAD COMMISSION RELATING
TO THE RHODES POOL, LEBA COUNTY, NEW MEXICO:

A T e e

Public Notice 1is hereby given that a joint meeting of the
New Mexico 01l Conservation Coamission and the Texas
Rallroad Commission will be held in Santa Fe, New Mexico,
at 10:00 o'elock A, M. on the 27th day of May, 1948 for
the purpose of considering matters and things relating
to the Rhodes Pool, which lies both within Lea County,
, New Mexico, and Winkler County, Texas, and for the pur-
4 pose of issuing such orders, field rules and regulations
f with respect thereto, within the respective Jjurisdictions
_gf giftlyler Commission, as the evidence presented may

us .

Done at Santa Fe, New Mexico this lkth day of May, 19u8.

P aRE IR Y ST T SR o DR S

L o L

. STATE OF NEW MEXICO
OIL CONSERVATION COMMISSION

By__/s/ R, B, Spurrier
R. R. SPURRIER, Secretary

RATLROAD COMMISSION OF TEXAS
OIL AND GAS DIVISION

OIL AND GAS DOCKET NO. 125 "IN RE: CONSERVATION. AND
- PREVENTION OF WASTE
# - 12,381 AND BATURAL GAS IN

WINKLER COUNTY, TEXAS

Austin, Texas
May 4, 1948




OF FIELD RULES TO APPLY TO THE SCARBOROUGH AND NORTH SCAR-
BOROUGH FIELDS, WINKLER COUNTY, TEXAS, AND THE RHODES FIELD,
LEA COUNTY, SEW MEXICO

ROTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN to all operators in the Scarborough
and North Scarborough Fields, Wiankler County, Texas, that at
the hearing held March 10, 1348, on the application of the
Ohio 0il Company for & new field designation and field rules
to govern their Scarborough Estate Lease and surrournding area
in Winkler County, Texas, testimony showed that the production
3 , from Ohio 0il Company's Scarborough Estate Wells Nos, 1 and 2,
. Winkler County, Texas, is coming from the same horigzon as
: oil wells now completed in what is known as the Rhodes Field,
¥ Lea County, New Mexico, For this reason, the Commission rules

that they would hold in abeyance the matter of promulgating
field rules for this area calling for 20-acre spacing with an
allocation formula of 100 per cent per well until word could
be received from the New Mexico 0il Conservation Commission
as to whether it would be feasible to sdopt a common set of
field rules to apply to production coming from a common source

|

) |

NOTICE OF HEARING PERTAINING TO THE ADOPTION OF A COMMON SET 1
|

|

of supply.
W : consideration given to this matter by the New Mexico 0il Con-

o i servation Commission and their consent to such joint hearing.

THEREFORE, NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN to the public and all
interested par%ies that the Rallroad Commission of Texas, in
a joint meeting with the New Mexico 01l Conservation Commis-

|
|
J
|
4
The Railroad Commission of Texas greatly appreciates the
sion, will hold a hearing at ten A. M., May 27, 1948, in the l

b _ Senate Chambers, Capitol Building, Santa Fe, New Mexico, for

. ; the purpose of determining what field rules should be adopted

L . . by Texas and New Mexico to cover produection and drilling .
5 - operations in what is now known as the Scarborough and North T
Fo- Scarborough Fields, Winkler County, Texas, and the Rhodes

Field, Lea County, New Mexico,
PURSUANT to said Hearing, the Commission will enter such 1

rules, regulations, and orders as in its judgment the evidence
presented may justify.

RAILROAD COMMISSION OF TEXAS

v e i TR N

Ernest O. Thompson, Chairman
¥W. J. Murray, .Jr., Commissioner
(SEAL) 0lin Culberson, Commissioner

ATTEST:
K. C. Miller, Secretary

BEFORE: .
Ernest O. Thompson, Presiding (Texsas)
John E, Miles, Member (New Mexico)
R. R. Spurrier, Secretary (New \xexico)

REGISTER:
Robert W, Ward

Santa Fe, N, M,
For the Attorney General, State of New Mexico

-




Frank C. Barnes
Santa Fe, N. M,
For the New Mexico 01l Conservation Commission

Roy O, Yarbrough
Hobbs, N. M.
For the New Mexico 0il Conservation Commission

Betty Wistrand
Santa Fe, N. M.
For the New Mexico 01l Conservation Commission

H. N. Swveeney
Hobbs, K. M.
For the New Mexico 0il Conservation Commission

James D. Smullen

Austin, Texas

F:? tra Attorney General, State of Texas

L. J. Meyer, Senior Engineer Jack Baumel
Austin, Texas Chief Engineer
For the Railroad Commission of Texas

Foster Mcrrell
ROSUOll, R‘o n.
For the U. S. Geological Survey

Clayton L. Orn
Houston, YTexas
For Bhto 0il Company

Eo Paul Ward
Houston, Texas
For Ohio 01l Company

R. E., McMlllan
Midland, Texas
For Ohio 0il Company

L. C. Morgan
Wichita, Kansas
For Wood River 0il & Refining Co., Inc.

'S. B, Fowler

Midland, Texas
For Wood Riwver 0il & Refining Co., Inc,

C. S. Mitchell
Bartlesville, Oklahoma
Citles Se;vice 011 Co,

O, V. Adklins
Midland, Texas
For Cities Service 01l Co.

Bert Fields
Dallas, Texas
For himself

A. T. Gurney
Hobbs, N. M.
For Shell 0il Company




L. W, Jernigan
HObbs, N. M.
For Fullerton 0il Co,

M. A. H'ugg
HObbs, N. M,
For Fullerton 0il Co,

Glenn Staley

Hobbs, N. M.
For Les Count

wr
- wa -\, vJg

COMMISSIONER MILES: Gentlemen, it is certainly a pleasure,

an extreme pleasure, to me this morning to have present with
us Colonel Ernest Thompson. He 1s one of my long-time friends
and one of my very dear friends. And I don't think it is
necessary for me to introduce him to you people because I am
sure you knovw him almost as well as I do, perhaps even better.
However, I have a lot in common with him, He ran for governor
at the same time I was governor. I sent him & wire and he said
it was the cruelest wire he ever received, but he came out and
cmapaigned for me. It is also a pleasure to have him presiding.
He presides better than any man I have ever known. I will ask e
him to pfesida.

CHAIRMAN THOMPSON: Thank you, Governor., I am deeply grateful
for those kind remarks., And I will say we are delighted
always to come out and associate with the people of New

Mexico, also renew our association in conservation matters,

and whenever a Jjoint meeting is indicated, the Texas Commission
can always'be depended upon to asgik the New Mexico Commission

to be kind enough to let us come to Santa Fa because we love

to hold our méetings in this delightful, beautiful place of
contentment and happiness.

COMMISSIONER MILES: It is always a pleasure to have you.
CHAIRMAN THOMPSON: Thank you. 8¢, when this ﬁhodes field
extended‘into Texas, it seemed highly proper that we should

contact you and your Conservation Commission with the view that

vwe sbtould get together in a Jjoint meeting to hear evidence on




the facts of this filed. We recognize, of course, that nature
under the ground takes no cognizance of statelines or county
lines or property lines.

COMMISSIONER MILES: We would like to exteud that line over
into Texas and bring that entire field into New Mexico,
CHAIRMAN THOMPSON: Well, we are glad to share it with you,
Governor, It gives us a chance to work together and demon-
strate that the states can adequately organigze the ground of
0oil and gas conservation, I think the feeling is getting
stronger day by day throughout the industry and in Government
circles also that the states are the ones to handle o0il and
gas conservation, As you know, Governor Miles, you anmd 1
participated, along with our colleagues in forming the Inter-
state 0il Compact., The Compact, if there be those that do
not know about it, is a treaty between the 0i1l producing
states vhereby, under the terms of the ireaty, the oil pro-
ducing states each agreed with the other to pass adegquate
conservation laws in thelr respective states, Laws that are
satisfactory to each of the states. The passage of that con-
servation law qualifies an 0il producing state for membership
in the Compact. I know you take great satisfaction, Governor,
along with the rest of us who signed it, that it started out
with three states; Texas, New Mexico,‘Oklahoma, and Kansas;
that now it has twenty-one states., The map of the compacting
states covers a big part of the Union. I think nothing has
happened in oil and gas conseryation that has been so readily
accepted as the theory and principle set out in the treaty,
the o0il conservation treaty, calied the Interstate 0il Compact,
The Constitution wisely provided that the states could make
compacts with each other on common problems., And if you remem-
ber, after we got together and formed the Compact, we took it
to Washington, and the President and Secretary of State sent
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it to Congress and the Congress approved it. It has been
approved each time it has gone up, The first time for two
years and the last time for four years, It has worked so
well that I feel sure that the next time it expires we will
have ample justification to ask the Congress to make it per-
manent. The reason 1t was ratified for two years in the
beginning was solely because the Texas laws vere two year
statutes, experimental laws, Your laws had already been made
permanent, but we only asked the Congress to approve it for
the length of time the state statutes supporting it were for,.
And then later on the Texas statutes were found to be good and
acceptable to our legislature and to the industry, and the
legislature was asked to make the Texas iaws permanent, which
vwas done, So, all bf the states now have permanent statutes,
and on that basis I think we can go acceptably before the
Congress and ask it to give the Compact its permanent approval.
I would 1like at this time to introduce to you, Governor,
and to the Attorney General and to your state geologist and
commissioner the staff that we brought along with us, We
have Assistant Attorney General James Smullen, Mr, Jack Baumel,
our Chief Engineer, and Mr. Myer, our Senior Engineer,
COMMISSIONER MILES: We are very glad to have you here
with us. |
CHAIRMAN THOMPSON: Are there witnesses who expect to testify,
or who are willing to testify? Will you be sworn?
MR. MORGAN: I intend to appear in behalf of tbe Blount Drill-

' ing Co. and the Wood River 0Oil & Refining Co. and offer some

evidence.
CHAIRMAN THOMPSON: If there are other witnesses, will you
rise and be sworn?

(E. Paul Ward also sworn.)
CHAIRMAR THOMPSON: 8Since this fleld is more thoroughly
develoned in New Mexico than in Texas, I think it would be
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vell, if agreeable to you, Governor. and to the other memhers
of the New Mexico Commission, that someone from New Mexico
would put into the record, this joint record, what the rules
and regulations are w-to-date as to spacing, and some basic
testimony as to permeability and porosity and gas- oil ratios
and f£indings you have made as to the effective drainage.
Someone from the New Mexico industry, from the Commissién?
Mr, Spurrier, perhaps you could do that better than anyone?
COMMISSIONER SPURRIER: Well, if no one else cares to, Colonel
Thompson.

COMMISSIONER MILES: Mr. Staley might like to,

COMMISSIONER SPURRIER: Mr, Staley, would you like to contri-
bute this?

MR, STALEY: Yeé, I will do what I can. I am not prepared to
give any information ®garding the porosity and permeability
in the area, but I can, however, outline the general rules

and regulations in New Moxico., Our spacing program 1s one T
well to forty acres. _

CHAIRMAN THOMPSON: 1Is that the state-wlde practice?

MR. STALEY: State-wlde practice. The law reading that no
well shall be drilled closer than 330 feet to a legal sube-
division line, and the smallest legal subdivision that we
have under Govermment survey 1s forty acres. The allocation
to vells in general is to a forty-acre unit and based entirely
upon acreage. We have two deviations from hat. One is the
Hobbs Pool, where one of the factors is bottomhole pressures.
The other is the north end of the Eunice-Monumert area, for-
mefly the Monument Pool, and that is a bﬁttomholé pressure
factor. . |
CEAIRMAN THOMPSON: In this particular pool, the rule is what?
MR, STALEY: Acreage only; and at the present time the allo-

cation top allowable is forty-four barrels.
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CHAIRMAN THOMPSON: Forty-four barrels. Did you have any
testimony in the hearing when the rules were set how the field

is on permeability and porosity anl the effective drainage
area?®

MR, STALEY: VWe do not have what we term separate field rules.
The general rules are applicable unless the Commission is
requested by the operators to change those rules.

CHAIRMAN THOMPSON: And you have had no such request?

MR, STALEY: No, sir,

CHAIRMAN THOMPSON: Any questions anyone wishes to ask?

MR, ORN: I am division attorney for the Ohio 0il Co. Mr.
Staley, 1s your spacing rule--it is 330, as read in the general
order, from the unit line and 660 feet from another well?

MR, STALEY: That is it.

MR, OBRN: Does that mean that you could drill four well on

the unit but get a unit allowable?

MR, STALEY: There is no restriction on the number of wells,

But they cannot be closer than 330 feet to the legal sub-
division line, and regardless of the numbter of wells, the
allocatiin would be the same.

CHATRMAN THOMPSON: Drilling additional wells then doesn't
increase the allovablg for the unit?

MR. STALEY: It doesn't.

CHAIRMAN THOMPSON: Hhat 1s the practice? Do they drill more
than one on forty acres generﬁlly?

MR, STALEY: Except in areas of shallow fields, Over in the
Pecos Valley we have a few cases where it takes a number of
wells to produce enough for the top allowable. In those ]

cases they do drill more than one.

CHAIRMAN THOMPSON: Drill additional wells where one or two
or three wells wouldn't make the allowable?

MR, STALEY: That is true.

CHAIRMAN THOMPSON: On the basis of need as well as demand,
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M. MORGAN: In other words, the only basis of your spacing
allocation in the Rhodes Pool at the present time is a purely
theoretical assumption of reservolr pressure?

MR, STALEY: That is true.

CHAIRMAN THOMPSON: Anyone have any other question? Any of
our staff have questions?

MR, BAUMEL: Mr. Staley, could you tell us wnat formation the
Rhodes Pool is producing from?

MR, STALEY: I believe the San Andres,

MR. BAUMEL: Is that the same formation the North Scarborough
is producing from on the Texas side?

MR, STALEY: I believe so., But that is purely hearsay.

MR. MORGAN: We are not prenared at this time to present evi-
dence, but we will subsequently, if necessary, at a Texas
Railroad Commission hearing be prepared to show this a sand
here sometimes called by geoclogists a second Yates or an upper
Grayburg, and above the San Andres, with all consideration

tc you.

MR, STALEY: Yes, sir.

MR, MORGAN: Or Seven Rivers. We don't know, but we have
electrical logs of all of our wells and are prepared to present
evidence if necessary to substantiate that.

MR. STALEY: As stated in the beginning, T did not wish to
qualify in regard to the producing reservoir in any manner,
CHATRMAN THOMPSON: You made that clear., Does anyone else
have a question? Since eighty per cent of the land on this
side of the state line in New Mexico is Federal land, we are
honored today by having a representative of the U.S.G.S5., Mr,
Morrell. I wonder if you would be good eﬁough to glive us the
benefit of such observations as you éould make? To help us
in the record, We deeply appreclate your belng here.

MR, MORRELL: The only thing that I might present to the
meetingis the good results that I think may come from having

-9



the Commission from Texas and the Commission from New Mexiro

meet Jointly. We have a single pool to consider. As you say,
it does not recognigze state lines. The problems are essen-
tially the same in both states. So far as the proration and
production on Federsl lands are concerned, we leave that
entirely to the State of New Mexico and the Commission and
follow their procedures. I would like possibly to add a
Jittle background to what Mr. Staley has presented, which I
certainly agree with, and that is the state-wide proration
was inaugurated primarily by reason of the lack of trans-
portation facilities and market outlet., So, by reason of the
marketing conditions 1s why we have the proration unit as it
is today. Without taking into consideration the MER or other
dofails, porosity or permeability of the individusl pools, I
think in thks pool, the Rhodes, 1s a good place to start the
possibility of consideration of field rules that involve two
states., It is an older producing area, and by virtue of peing
older ve could I think incorporate everything to get the
greatest recovery. And what may come out of the meeting re-
garding the Rhodes Pool may be helpful with respect to other
state~line pools that may be developed in the future, or
deeper pools, particularly on the north-south line of the east
side of New Mexico, which if possible, would be very helpful
from the sfandpoint of operators and royalty owners--to have
the same fidd rules apply on both sides of the state line,
both as to eiperience and operating conditions,

CHAIRMAN THOMPSON: The rate of taking would be better pre-
serveG,

MR, MORRELL: That's right.

CHAIRMAN THOMPSON: If taken rateably across the line.

MR, MORRELL: That 1s correct. |

CHAIRMAN THOMPSON: So that no one owner would interfere with

the rights of the other,

.....
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"~ with an open mind, mainly to see what the problem was. We_

MR, MORRELL: That's right, I agree with you,
CHAIRMAN THOMPSON: As you indicate so eloquently this would

perhaps become s precedent for other like fields that cross
state lines,

MR, MORRELL: I have in mind the Dollar-Hide Pool. We have
r well south of Hobbs that is drilled 660 fest from
state line, so the question is fairly imminent, and 1 think

1t would be fairly helpful to have the answerc in this case.
CEAIRMAN THOMPSON: Are you familiar with the number of wells

in the pool?

MR, MORRELL: I am familiar with it, I cannot give you the

exact figure at the present time. Roughly, I would say around
forty-three oil wells. The land in New Mexico adjoining the
extension of the Rhodes Pool into Texas is Federally owned

and has been developed on g one well for forty acres,

CEAIBHAN THOMPSON: What do you request the operator to fur-

nish to the U.S.G.S5.? Electrical logs?

MR. MORRELL: We require essentially the same information the
state regulatory body gets; all notices, summary reports and
location. In our capacity of supervising operations on land
owned by ourselves, we of course have and receive a lot of
confidential information that the state regulatory bodies do

not always receive, '

CHAIRMAN THOMPSCON: Yes, I understand that, Anything else to add?
MR, MORRELL: I have nothing specific here. I was coming here

have .rade detailed studies, particularly in view of the fact
that the north end of the Rhodes Pool is in a unit for storage
of gas by El Paso Natural Gas Co. However, those are studtkes
in the pool that overiies the o0il production.

CHATRMAN THOMPSON: §Storage of gas?

MR. MORRELL: Storage of gas, yes, sir,

CHAIRMAN THOMPSON: To be brought from other areas and
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injected into the ground--gands-—-there for use when necded?
MR. MORRELL: That's right. The gas is essentially overlying
and in a different reservoir from the oil itself.

CHAIRMAN THOMPSON: A separate producing horigon?

MR, MORRELL: Yes, sir. ’
ASSISTANT ATTORNEY GENERAL WARD: For the purpose of the
record, you might outline what the present marketing conditions
and the prospective marketing conditions are in that area,
CHAIRMAN THOMPSON: If you are familiar with 1t,

MR, MORRELL: That 1s something of which I wish we all knew
more, However, the new line that is under construction,

being built into Winkler and terminating at Jal, that will run
into Oklahoma, and provide enough additional volume of oil
that can be transported out of New Mexico, I think 1is the
biggest help to marketing in New Mexico that I am aware of

at this time. Of course, the bottleneck at Midland has been
one of the stumbling ﬁlocks, but it is being overcome by
looping additional lines in Texas between Midland and Houston,
CHAIRMAN THOMPSON: Any further guestions?

COMMISSIONER MILES: I would like to state that Mr. Morrell is
alvays invited to attend our meetings, and does attend most
of them, and 1s most helpful and cooperativg at all times., We
are always glad to have him present,

CHAIRMAN THOMPSON: I am sure that fine relationship is

appreciated by all the operators.  Mr, Spurrier, will you
read the notice cf publication of the hearing? And will the
reporter be good enough to put it at the head of the trans-
cript? :
{(Mr, Spurrier reads the notice of publicatioﬁ.)
CHAIRMAN THOMPSON: Mr, Baumel, will you read the Texas notice?
(Mr. Baumel r eads the nctice of publication.)
CHATRMAN THOMPSON: Mr, Spurrier has prepared some notes on
the development of tho field'up to date, and I would be happy
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if he would at this time read them into the record, if he
would be so good?

COMMISSIONER SPURRIER: Yes, sir, I will.

MR. MORRELL: Colonel Thompson, if I may interpose at this
time, here is a plat showing development in New Mexico,
CHAIRMAN THOMPSON: Thank you.

COMMISSIONER SPURRIER: (Reads the following memorardum into
the record.)

gEVIEH OF THE RH(DES FIEIL

LOCATION

The Rhodes field is located in southeastern New Mexico
in T.26 8, R. 37 E, Lea County. The productive area extends
southward to the New Mexico-Texas border., The structure
extends into Texas, and there are approximately seven or eight
producing wells on the Texas side of the boundary at the
present time. The town of Jal, N. M., is eight miles north
of the field, and Kermit, Texas, is lomted abov’ ten miles
south,

The New Mexlico portion of the Rhodes field is currently
defined by the New Mexico Nomenclaturo Committes and the New
Mexico 0il Conservation Commission to include the following

area:
(o) 2 3

All sections k, 5 6, B/2 sec,
All sections 8 9 8/2 soetion
A11 sections 15, 16, 17; ¥/2 and éx/u
section 20, Ali sections 21, 22, 8/2
section 23. All sections 26, 27, 28,
3%, and 35. :

HISTORY

The field was discovered during November 1927 upon
successful compleiion of the Texas Company et al, W. H.
Rboidss N, 1; for an initial production of 300 barrels of
oil and 22,500,000 cubic feet of gas per day; This well was

13-
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located in the SE/% NE/4 NW/% section 22, T.26 S, R.37 E,
Lea County, and was drilled to a total depth of 3,213 feet.
GEOLOGY

The Rhodes field 1s believed to be a northwest
trending anticline about six to eight miles long but strati;
graphic conditions are partly responsible for the accumuiation.
The surface of the field 1s mantled by caliche and wind-blown
sand, Directly below this cover is some fifty feet of buff
Tertiary sandstone. Below the Tertiary is 950 feet of red
Triassic sandstones and shales, The general stratigraphy is
tabulated below.

AGE  FORMATION  THICKNESS CHARACTER
Recent Surface 10 to 20 feet Caliche and
sand
Tertiary ‘ 50 feet Buff sandstone
Triassic Chinle 950 feet Red sandstone
and shale
Santa Rosa
Tecovas
Permian Dewey Lake 150 to 200 feet Fine red ss.
and shale
Rustler 200 to 300 feet Anhydrite and
red shale
Salado 1200 to 1500 feet Anhydrite, red
shale & salt
Tansill 180 feet Anhydrite and
brown dolomitic
' limestone
Yates 300 feet Grey sandstone,

brown dolomite

Py T
. ‘M’it‘é.

(contains gas
and some 0il)

Seven Rivers H00 to 450 feet Grey dolomitie
limestone with
thin beds of
sandstone.
(lower sand-
stones produce
oil)

Queen 350 feet Grey dolomitic

‘ limestone with
sandstone
lensese

The Rhodes field produces from sands ‘in the Yates and
Seven Rivers formations, both of Permian age, Production is
obtained from an average depth of 3,005 feet and 3,415 feet,
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respectively. The deepest test in the area was the Midwest
Refining Company, Farnsworth No. 13, located in the Nw/W
Sw/% Sw/4 section 14, T.,26 S, R.37 E. This well reached a
total depth of 3,877 feet.

IRODUCTION

Daily production from the Rhodes field averagss aobout
850 barrels of oil, The cumulative production is in excess
of 3,175,000 barrels, up to May 1948, The estimated reserves
for the same date are more than 7,830,000 barrels.

There are about 63 wells in the field, of which 43 are
0il wells and 20 are gas wells, Some of the wells are margi-
nal and produce mostly gas. About forty of the oil producers
are flowing wells, Only eighteen of the gas wells are currentiy
producing., -

The oil is of 31 to 40 gravity, is sweet and has a parafine
base. Water is enountered only locally and gives very little
trouvble, There is no limiting G.0.R. on this pool, Total
currert allocation is 30,907 barrels to 45 units.

LAND SITUATION

In the Rhodes field approximately 80 per cent of the
land is Federal acreage, ten per cent 1s State land, and the
remainder is fee land. The principal leaseholders are Amerada,
Anderson-Prichard, Krupp Flaherty, Ohic, and The Texas Company.
About 2,200 acres are producing oil and 8OO acres producing
gas. There are approximately 11,000 acres in the pool, as
now defined, ’

FRANK C. BARNES, Geologist




_of Range No. __ 37

New Mexico Principal Meridian.




Township No.___26 S~ of Range No.__ 27 E

New Mexico Principal Meridian.

e Producing oil well (flowing)
Pe  Producing oil well (pumping)
X  Producing gas well
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CHAIRMAN THOMPS8ON: Anyone wish to ask a question about this

.in addition to the history cof the field up to date? Any

questions? Without question, it will be received as the
authoritative history of the field up to this time,

We have a telegram from The Texas Company, addressed to
Mr. Spurrier, Conservation Commission of New Mexico: "Regret
that circumstances prevent our being represented at joint
hearing on Rhodes field Lea County, New Mexico, and Scarborough
fields, Winkler County, Texas, and request that this wire be
included in record of hearing.

“The Texas Company drilled the discovery well and operates
twenty-two of the fifty-four oil producing wells in the
Rhodes field., We and other operators have develaped the
Rhodes ficld on a forty-acre spacing plan, which is the unit
of proration provided in Order No., 627, Fifty of the fifty-
four o0il producing wells in this field are located in the center
of regular forty-acre units, Bottom hold pressure data on
our Wo H. Rhodes B lease approximately one-half mile north
of the_ state line shows that the original pressures of wells
drilled four and five years after the‘first two wells on this
lease were much lower than the original pressures of the first
wells and were, in fact, only slightly higher than the then
current pressures of the older wells, This, in our opinion,
is proof of a large drainage area for wells in this field,
and supports the forty-acre proration unit and spacing pro- .
gram, | | ”

%in view of the extensive development which has heretofore
been conducted in the Bhodes field in Lea County, New Mexico,
on basis of forty-acre proration units and the evidence
avallable from production history of these wells that such

',devélop-ent is efficient and affords proper drainage, we

urge that no change be made iIn the spacing of wells or alio=-
cation as provided in New Mexico o0il Conservation Commission
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Cs B, Williams,”
- Is there any objection to this explanatory telegram going

into the record? I hear no objJection, and if agreeadble,

Governor, we will put it in the record,

I believe there 1s one witness who indicated he would
- 11ike to give testimony, or would be willing to. Mr. Orn.
HR., ORN: Before I put Mr. Ward on the stand, I might make a
brief introductory statement.
“ é CHAIBRMAN THOMPSON: Yes, sir, we will be glad to have it,
MR. ORN: The Ohio 0il Co. owns leases on the New Mexico side

é and also owns leases on the Texas side. When we drilled our

" g first well on the Texas side, shortly thereafter the Coumis-

Order No. 634 "Statewide Proration Order®, The Texas Company. !

- - : sion had to assign an allowable to hat well, and they placed
‘ it in the Scarborough field for purposes of proration. That
i ? . field has been producing for a long time, and it was drilled

e
@

2 : on a ten-acre spacing, and it has an allocation based upon

> v
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well potential, The wells are now down, and there are very

few that will make much more than the margin allowance. We

vwers of the opinion that the reservoir from which our first

- Le Y TR T PG T T

well in Texas was produced wasn't a part of the Scarborough

; - Pool, We brought the matter to the attention of the Commission,
¥ and we had a hearing in Austin, and the Commission, I think,
from the testimony introduced was of fhe opinion that they
certainly should not classify the first well at that time as
part of the Scarborough Pool. So, they excluded the well

from the Scarborough.,

CHATIRMAN THOMPSON: And at the same time we gave an allowable

to that well the same as the allowable given to the ﬁells in

the New Mexico area.

MR, ORN: On the New Mexico side, that's right,

CHAIRMAN THOMPSON: Namely, forty-four bsrrels.

MR. ORN

That's right. Now, of course, the Commission after
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it had acquired knowledge that the New Mexico pool extended
onto the Texas side, felt that it shouldn't write any rules
on the Texas side until it had had its hearing with the New
Mexico Commission, which I think is a very fine thing, I
knovw that the Texas Commission, having appeared before them,
for many years, wants to see conservation in the entire pool

and naturzlly there has to be cooperation between the two

«‘,,,&f.- R

stetes to have ‘t. I know the Texas Commission doesn't want
to give any undue advantage on the allowables to the wells

X i on the Texas side., The Commission wants to see equity done
| by the operators and royalty owners in the two states. The
present occassion--the reason for the hearin g, I take it~

% é after the Commission, the joint Commission, conclude this,

[

o
e
ol

before the Texas Commission can write an order, probably for
an order to be valid, may have to nave a hearing within its
own jurisdiction, but certainly, I suppose, it can onsider

: the testimony developed here, and should cooperate very fully
o o with the New Mexico Commission.

. CHAIRMAN THOMPSON: We will be operating with full knowledge,
at least, of what is happening across the line.

MR. ORN: That's right.

CHAIRMAN THOMPSON: So that the pool can be trgated as one

p:oducing'horizon. ‘
MR. ORH: With that background, I have brought Mr. Ward here to
give the joint Commission a little factual data, much of which
you already have, but at the sk of repetition, I will lay it
before the Commission and the Commission on both sides of the
line will have it., I have extra coples of the map that ve
intend to put in. When an order is written on the Texas side,
I know the Commission necessarily is going to take intec
consideration what the neighboring stafe is doing, and also

- feel certain that Texas is not going to write--is not going
to try to take any advantage, but that they want to do equity
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with the New Mexico side,

CHAIRMAN THOMPSON: We have always had that attitude, even
to making rules for the pipe lines which haul New Mexico oil.,
Governor Miles and I remember that so well,

"MR. ORN: I remember in the Rhcdessa field, which extended

from Loulsiana into Texas, you finally gotl togeiner and worked
out an equitable arrangement,
CHAIRMAN THOMPSON: Through joint hearings like this, Will

you proceed with your witness? We are glad to have you present

" him,

E, Paul Ward, Houston, Texas, having been first duly
sworn, testified as follows:
DIRECT EXAMINATICN B! MR. ORN:
Q. S8tate your name.
A, Paul Ward,
Q. Where do you live, Mr. Ward?
A, Houston, Texas.
Q. What is your profession?
A, Division petroleum engineer for the Ohio 0il Co,
Q. How long have you been in the empléy of the Ohio 01il Co.%?
A. Approximately fifteen years. »
Q. How long have you practiced as a petroleum engineer?

‘A, Approximately twelve or thirteen years.

Qe Are you a graduate of any university?
A. University of Oklahoma.

Qs In petroleum geology?

A, Yes, sir,

Q. Mr, Ward, do you have a map of the area that is the sub-
sect matber of this hearing?
A. Yes, sir, I do have..

Q. Do you have two copiles of 1t%
A, Three coples here.

CHAIRMAN THOMPSON: Introduce one as an exhibit and give us
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one to look at,

MR, ORN: We will introduce the map styled “"The Ohio 0il
Company, Rhodes Field, Lea County, New Mexico & Winkler
County Texas as Exhibit 1,

CHAIRMAN THOMPSCN: It will be marked and received by the
official reporter,

MR, ORN: Ve will leave a copy with the Texas and New Mexico
Commissions,

Q. Now, Mr. Ward, the area colored in red, the dark red line,
what does that indicate?

A, That is a delineation of the Rhodes field in New Mexico
as determined by the New Mexico Nomenclature Committee.

Q. Is that the area that the monthly orders issued by the
New Mexico Commission include in the Rhodes fleld?

A, Yes, sir, it is,

MR. ORN: If any of you gentlemen wculd like to look at this
one, I will pass it back? | '

Q. Now, the area colored yellow. Are those leases of the
Ohio 0il Co.?

A, Yes, sir, they are,

Q. And the south line of the red line is the coemon line
between Texas and New Mexico, isn't that right?

A. Yes, sir, it conforms to the state line.

: Q. How many wells producing oil are there on the New Mexico

side?

A. The proration schedule for May indicated forty-five pro-
ducing wells. However, I believe Mr., Spurrier stated that
there were forty-three wells,

Q. That is, producing oil?

A. That's right,

Q. If there is forty acres allocated to each of the forty-
five~~let us say forty-five for the purpose here--if there is

allocated to each of the wells forty acres, then there would
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"be 1,800 acres in the Rhodes Pool on the New Mexico side that

is productive?
A, Yes, sir, 1,800 acres.

Q. And the area on the New Mexico side has been producing how

long?

A. Approximately from the first of this year; to be exﬁct,
the first well was completed December 26, 1947,

Q. I think you misunderstood my question., I said the area
in New Mexico had been producing how long?

A, I beg your pardon, I thought you were referring to the
other side. I believe the Rhodes field was discovered in
1928. It has been producing for approximately twenty years.
Q. When was the first well drilled on the Texas side?

A. December 26, 1947,

Q. By vhom was it drilled?

A That ias the Ohio Scarborough State No. l.

Q. That is an offset to the Ohio Mary E. Wills Well No. -A
in Section 35%

A. It offsets that well, yes, sir.

Q. When was Well No. 4=-A completed, approximately?

A. It was completed in 1947,

Q. Has the development toward the south end of the field
been extending over é period of the last two or threq years?

In other wvords, you have had development in the south end of

the field the last two or three years?

A, There has been slov development up until the first of

this year, yes, sir, ,

Q. You are familiar with the Scarborough field, which the

ared secoece .
(Hearing 1nteriupted by a visit from Governor Mabry.)

MR. MORGAN: I want to object to Mr, Ward's testimony, as far

as the map 1s concerned, as being inaccurate as to surveys

as to locations of wells Nos. 3, 4, and 5 of the Blount Drilling
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Co. Proper surveys and proper data have been filed with the
Texas Railroad Commission by Mr. Fowler here on my right,
CHAIRMAN THOMPSON: 8howing accurate locations?

A. Yes, sir,

CHAIRMAN THOMPSON: It will be noted and compared.

MR, MURGAN: Yes, sir.

CHAIRMAN THOMPSON: Proceed, Mr, Orn.

Q. Mr, Ward, let us back trail here a minute, You say the
first well was drilled on the Texas side on what date?

A. Deceaber 26, 1947,

Q. How many wvwells have now beendrilled on the Texas side?
A, Seven wells, I understand the seventh well is in its
completion stages at the present time.

Q. The Chio has drilled two of them and the Blount Drilling
Co, has drilled four?

A. That's right,

Q. And with the one that had already been drilled-~and with
the one that Tidewater has drilled, makes seven?

A. Yes. .

Q. Have you made any study of the Scarborough field, which
lies to the south of the Rhodes area, to see whether or not it
is a common pool with the Rhodes Pool? Whether or not the

reservoirs are connected?

~ A, Yes, sir, I have as to a certain number of points, which

shovws the penetration from the top of the Yates sand to the
top of the pay. |

Q. Now, do the red figures there indicate the penetration

from tkhe top of the Yates sand?

A. 7ICp of the Yates‘sand to the top of the pay.

Q. Now, will you point out for the purpose of the record

some of those wells and why you think they are in different
reservoirs? '

A. Pirst, I would like to call attention to a dry hole which
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is drilled in Section 3 about midway between the north Scar-
borough development and the old Scarborough field.

Q. Is that the one circled with the large red circle there,
being Well No. 5 W. F. Scarborough, in the SW/&?

A, It is a Scarborough lease., I don't knov the operating
company's naio, but it is well No. 5. |

Q. That was a dry hole?

A. Yes, sir, they found no commercial production.

Q. What does the 730 in red beside that well indicate?

A. That indicates penetration from the top of the Yates sand
to the total depth of that well,

Q. Now, what do you find generally to be the depth of the
producing formation below the top of ths Yates and in the
Scarborough field?

A. A pproximate average of the wells, as indicated on Ohio

No, 1 1§ two ‘humdeed foet penetration. | :
Q. You have three on there? : e
A. Two wells of 225 and one a total of 23k,

Q. Now then, so the dry hole there that 1s‘c1rcled in red,

the large circle, went below the pay in the Scarborcugh area?

A, Yes, sir, it did. .

Q. Now, let us go up to the Rhodes Pool and point out what

you have refgrence to there. |

A. The approximate average of the figures shown in red in .
thz'Rhodes field would be 300 feet, as compared to tye 200

. penotrationkin the Scarborough field.

Q. Do you have any information as to what the formation 1is
from which oil is being produced in the Scarborough field?
A. Certain classifications classified it as Seven Rivers.

Q. What classifications are you speaking of?

A. I am referring to a report prepared by the North Basin
Pool Engineering Committee in which they prepared data as the
A. I. M. B,, and such data shows they had oil and gzs pro-
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& : duction from the permian basin in eastern New Mexico, For the
Rhodes field, under the caption of name and age, it indicates

to be Seven Rivers.

Q. All right,

A. And similarly for the Scarbcrough field in Winkler County,
it, under caption of name and age, classifies it as Yates.,

Q. That is a Yates sand?

A, Yes, sir.

Q. Is it truly a sand or is it a lime?

A, It is & sand,

Q. Do you have much information on the Rhodes field about

| porosity and permeability? '

&35, é A. No, sir,

TRy T NI
A K

Q. Do you know of any core that has been taken in the field?
A. I have no knowledge, ho, sir.

‘ Q. You know nothing about the porosity or the permeability?
% AQ RO, 811‘. . ,.".'w:

| Q. Yo you bave any information on bottom pressures? Do you

: know of any Information except such as the Texas Company put
in this morning?
A, The Ohio 0il Co, has no pressure information or pressure
history, and Mr, Staley indicated that he had no pressure

| history for the field, The only history that is a matter of
record this morniné I believe is the Texas Company's telegram.
Q. You are not famillar with that? You hadn't heard of that
until this morning? | |
A. F¥o, I had not.
Q. How many‘acres is there in the leéses of Ohio on the
Texas side? How many acres? Approximately how many acres?

A. Seventy acres. ‘
Q. And there is two wells on the seventy acres?

A. Yes, sir.
Q. And on the New gexico side the well density is one well to
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.CHAIRMAN THOMPSON: That is the state-wide order:

CHAIRMAN THOMPSON: Does anyone have any question?

forty?

A. Yeg, sir, 1t is,

Q. Now, at this time the state-wide rule in Texas permits a
vwell per twenty acres?

A. Yes, sir, spacing is 933 and 330,

MR, ORN: Yes, sir,

Q. The State of Texas has different spacing rules for dif-

forent fields?

A, Yes, sir.

Q. And vhere there 1s no such spacing rule for a particular
field, then the state-wide rule is applicable?

A, That is usuﬁlly the general rule.

Q. And in New Mexico the rules permit a well to ten acres,

but they prorate on the baslis of a forty-acre unit?

A, That's right,

Q. And that is on a surveyed acreage basis?

A, Straight acreage.

MR, ORN: I think that 1s all.,

CHATRMAN THOMPSON: VWould you be willing to give a recommen-
dation on what proration unit you think should be adopted in
Texas in view of the number of wells in New Mexico on forty
acres?

A, I think the allocation should be similar to what they have
in New Mexico,

MR, ﬁDBGAN: The only information which you have offered here
regarding_the correlations. of ﬁhe pay zones between the
Scarborough and Rhodes pools is an A, I. M, E. publication.
Is that correct?

A. Such classification plus penetrations.

Q. Not of factual studies or electric logs of the lease?

A, There is very few eléctrical logs that have been run in

27




the f 1eld.

Q. And The Texas Company data does not give any specific
data on bottomhole pressure, pressure drops, or data showing
the more economical return--the more economical rate of pro=-
duction for these wells ih order to conserve them?

i A, It gives nothing specific by way of prospects, but it

? : indicates the.e is a pretty big drainage in the Rhodes field.
3 , Q. But about that they offer no specific evidence, In other
| . words, we are stumbling around in the dark with no factual

3 ; data to d ecide whether a ten-acre or twenty or thirty or forty
| } is the proper spacing? Is that correct? We are only going on
% political subdivisions,

A. Which question shall I answer?

}j : Q. Either or both, ‘

2 CHAIRMAN THOMPSON: Take the first question first.

MR. MR GAN: Yes, sir,

A. Both flelds~~Rhodes field and the 0ld Scarborough field=-

are lacking in data. They have v.ry little pressure history
and gas-oil ratio history. And are lacking in core data and
o permeability data. And in view of the fact that they are

old fields and lack such data as tc determine definitely regarde
ing drainage area sece. |
3 Q. In the history of other pools, isn't it odd that we should

— be able to get such good wells by nard shooting of nitro ia

an old field? If forty-acre spacing is adeguate?

A. Well ........ ,

CHAIRMAN THOMPSON: The question was, was it not odd that you
could get such good wells by shooting.

Q.. That is by heavy shooting.

L. In this particular field?

Q. Correct.
A. I think that would probably be true with the majority
of fields, You would find local areas where you would get
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such conditions and higher productivity.

CHAIRMAN THOMPSON: Any further questions?

MR. ORN: Mr, Ward, of course the Texas side hasn't been fully
developed. How many productive acres do you estimate to be
on the Texas side?

A. It is a littie difficult to say exactly and definitely
as to the number of acres, but I would say approximately 400
acres.

Q. And there is about 1,800 acres on the New Mexico side,
assigning one well to forty acres? |

A, That 400 acres would compare to 1,800 acres in New Meiico,
yes, sir. '

MR. ORN: That is all.

CHAIRMAN THOMPSON: Any further questions? Anyone? Of Mr,
Ward, the witness? Anybody? Any questions? Baumel, do you
have a question?

MR, BAUBEL: No, sir.

CHATRMAN THOMPSON: Mr., Myer?

MR, MEYER: No, sir.

CHATIRMAN THOMPSON: No further questions? The witness is
exbused. Thank you very much, Anyone have a witness tc

. offer? We are seeking light and would be glad to have data

from anyone and ény suggestions that would be helpful. As
indicated, the problem is not a tremendously great one here,
but we are seeking to set a pattern because I think it is
indicated that more of such occasions will come of fields
being in two states. ‘

COMMISSIONER MILES: Mr. Morgen, I wasn't sure that I under-
stood youn--just wvhat your questioning was trying to bring
about. Do you feel that forty acres is not a proper spacing?
MR, MORGAN: Until we have more factual data, I do not feel
that forty acres will adequately drain the fields now pro-
ducing--in the south end at least of the Rhodes Pool. We

-29=




hope in the next three months by consistent well £udying
and bottomhole pressure and gas-oil ratio tests to be able
‘ to go before the Texas Railroad Commission and ask for a
hearing. ‘
CHAIRMAN THOMPSON: You intend to bring exact data?

MR. MORGAN: We will bring all our factual data in at that time.
We don't have it now, haven't had the manpower>and materials

to do it,

1 ; CHAIRMAR THOMPSON: No one is finding any fault.

o é MR. MORGAN: We have been trying to do our best,

| CHAIRMAN THOMPSON: We have a letter from the Skelly 0il
Company, signed by J. N. Dunlacey, addressed to Mr, Glénn
Staley, Lea County Operators Committee, Hobbs, New Mexico,
which reads, "Dear Mr., Staley: In connection with the joint
meeting of the New Mexico 011 Conservation Commission and the
Texas Railroad Commission to be held in Santa Fe, New Mexico

at 10:00 A. M, on the 27th day of May, 1948, for the purpose war

AT s AT YN DR St N TP YIMLM oh P AR - ST

of consldering matters and probjems relating to the Rhédea Pool
of New Mexico and the Scarborough Pool of Texas, to issue
orders, rules, and regulations regarding this common reser-

volr o1l pool 1in two states.

®*Relative to the rules and regulations governing the

operation of this common mservoir of two states, while we do

D N E

‘ not have any production in the Scarborough Pool and have
' only a small amount of undrilled acreage in the Rhodes Pool,
it wcudid be our- sugg»estiona:d rem mmendation thet the New
Mexico rules and regulations, namely a unit of forty-acres
spacing and a top-allowable, be continued as is the practice
throughout the state. The Scarborough Pool in Texas is on a
spacing of 330 feet from lease line and 660 feet frqnlpfrset
vwells which, ih effect, gives to tem-acre spacing and ihe
allowable 1s on a per well basis of protential, |
®Since it will not be possible for Skelly 0il Company to
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be represented at this joint meeting, I should appreciate your
conveying to this meeting our opinion relative to the opera=-
tion of this common reservoir,"

Is there odbjection to this suggestion going into the
record in the form of a letter? I hear no objection. It
vill be put in the record for such as 1{: :l.é worth,

Another letter from the Shell 0il Company, addressed to
Mr, Glenn Staley of the Lea County Operators Committee, Hobbs,
New Mexico, whih reads, "Dear Mr, Staley: In connection with
the joint hearing between the Texas Rallroad Commission and
the New Mexico 011 Conservation Commission in Santa Fe next
Thursday, May 27, we have had some rumors there 1s a possi-
bility that some operator will request the use of open flow
potential as a basis for setting sllowables in the Scarborough-
Rhodes Fileld.

"Unfortunately, neither Mr, Lovering, District Superin-
tendent at Hobbs, nor myself can be present at Santa Fe
next Thursday, and we therefore ask that, should this method
of establishing allovables be proposed, you ask for a con-
tinvance so as to permit us to study this problem and present
our views properly at the following meeting in June.* Signed
M, C., Brunner, Area Production Manager, If I hear no objec~
tion, ve will put that rumor into the record. (Laughter) Any-
one else wish to present anything before this meeting? Aﬁy-
body?

MR, MORRELL: If it might be helpful to the 3011thmission_,
I might make an observation, on the haéis of a number of years
study of the production in New Mexico. With all due respect
io Mr, ‘Horgan‘s point, which is a good one, where applicable,
»ai to detailed information on porosity, permeability, bottom-
hole pressure, gas-oil z-s_ﬂ:-i-:;si and other enginscring data, iths

history of production from the upper permian in New Mexico
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over a period of twenty odd years renders as much light as a

lot of detailed informstion, primarily by reason of the fact
that we do not have single homogenous reservoir conditions,
such as ve have in Oklahoma, Kandas, and eastern Texas., We
have a condition of structure starting in the Delaware Basin
where ths formations coming cut over the river and over the
central basin platform. It is an odd thing in geological
history, but all production from Hobbs souvth to Jal is found
at elevations from 150 to 350 feet below sea level irrespec-
tive of the formations. 8o, we have formations coming up

at an angle, but we have a productive zone cutting across,

so that a bottomhole pressure on an individual test in this
vell may or may not have any relationship to the adjoining
well. Then the next point that I think would be interesting
to observe and put in the record is the amount of oil in place,
In other words, what quantities are we working with? The
Rhodes field is located in what ve generally term the sand
fields. To the west we have the lime production and the water
dry conditions, In the sand fields we have the gas dry. We
have found from experience that the rate of production 1s
determined more by the rate at which the oil will entsr the
well bore, and if production is obtained at a greater rate
than will enter the well bore, your gas-oll ratie will
increase, and the problem becomes magnified. Some of the
studies for purposes of probable secondary recovery‘in an area
twelve to fifteen miles north of the Rhudes rcul--estimates
were made on ultimate recovery--and in some of those sand
areas, we have records of ultimate recovery as :low as 1,500
barrels or less per acre. Operators have found from their
own experience to control gasg~oil ratios that it is to their
best interests to reduce the rate of production less than the
State allowable grantéd by New Mexico. Those are factors
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that on the basis of past history of simllar production~--and
we have Seven Rivers and Yates production extending quite a
ways north--that should be considsred in determining well
spacing or allowable for the Rhodes Pool. There isa definite
question as to whether one well to forty acres will recover
&ll ths o1l itselfl., It does definitely arffect the pressures,
So, there is a combination that involves the economics of the
situation, As to whether the pressure will drop before you

get the o0il, that will determine the spacing. We have so

many cases on the New Mexico side where one well may not even
pay out on forty acre spacing, and if 1t won't pay out on forty.
it is hard to Jjustify a smaller spacing. However, with the
economics improved by the price of crude oil thaj: the operators
novw receive we do eliminate waste by aliowing the operator

to drill additional wells, but in that case the rate of pro-
duction of the original well has declined to the point that

the production from the additional well will still hardly make

.
ol

the normal forty-acre unit allowable.

CHATRMAN THOMPSON: But he has the opportunity?

MR, HORRELL: He has the opportunity.

CHATRMAN THOMPSON: Thank you very much. Anyone else have
something to offer for this record? Please be free to make
suggestions. Anyone? Any operatof in the field? Anyone who
has an interest? Mr, Fields, do you have something to offer
for this record?

MR, FIELDS: - No, sir, cdlonel.

CHATRMAN THOMPSON: Mr. Smullen?

MR, SMULLEN: No, sir.
CHATIRMAN THOMPSON: Gé#vernor?
COMMISSIONER MILES: No, I don't, but I would be happy if

'any of these people here do have any statement or facts which
they feel would be helpful to this Commission, that they pre-

sent 1'!:.
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CHAIRMAN THOMPSON: So often after a meeting is over a fellow

will say, "If I had just got up and said it, I would have said
it ..." thus and so,

MR. MORGAN: I will say one more thing. When forty-acre
spacing was set in New Mexico, oll was selling for seventy
cents, Today oil is two dollars and a half, That makes a
difference in recovery.

CHAIRMAN THOMPSON: Yes, sir, You know they say in every
public meeting there is--those who speak have four different
speeches. The one he intended to make, the one he made, the
one the newspapers reported that hes mads, and ths cas he
should have made; and Governor Miles says, the one he wished
he hadn't made. Let it be not said at the close of this hear-
ing that anyone didn't have the opportunity to say anything
he wanted to say.

COMMISSIONER MIIES: Colonel, before you close this meeting,
I will say this, and I say it with all the sincerity of my
heart, that I have always admired and apprecigted and res-
pected the wisdom, integrity, understanding, and sound judg-
ment that Colonel Thompson has used in deciding matters that
come before him in his duties as menber and chairman of the
Railroad Commission. I think he displays more sound Jndg;
ment and more“courage in administering his duties than any
man I have ever knouﬂ on any board. (Applause)

CEATIRMAN THOMPSON: I deeply appreciate those kind reiarks,
Governor, and I will go back to the hotel and tell my wife
what you said. (Laughter) Anything else to come before the
meeting? Again, I express our extreme pleasvre at being here,
Governof, and express the regret of my colleagues that they
could not be here today; Commissioner Bill Murray had to go
to Hgshington, and Commissioner 0lin Culberson was booked
for a hearing and couldn't get away., We will furnish trans-
cripts of any hearing that we hold on this field to your
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Commission, How many copies should we send you?

COMMISSIONER MILES: Three will bde enough.

CHAIRMAN THOMPSON: I do appreciate deeply this opportunity
for inter-state cooperation,

COMMISSIONER MILES: There 1is always an open invitation for
you and your colleagues to come and med with us.

CHAIRMAN THOMPSON: If there is nothing further o come before
this meeting, the hearing is adjourned and the matter will be
submitted for cause,

o000

CERIIFICAZIE

I HRREBY CERTIFY that the foregoing transeript of pro-
ceedings before the 0il Conservation Commission of New
Mexico and the Rallrocad Commission of Texas, in Joint session,
in Santa Fe, New Mexico, on May 27, 1943, at 10:00 A. M., is
a true reecrd of such proceedings to the best of my know-
ledge, skill, and ability.

I FURTHER CERTIFY that I am the official Court Reporter
for the United States District Court for the District of New
Mexico, |
DATED at Santa Fe, New Mexico, this 2d day of June, 19%48.
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. NOTICE OF HEARING PERTAINING TO THE ADOPTION OF A OOMMON SET

i * OF FIELD RULES TO APPLY 70 THE SCARBOROUGH AND MORTH SCARBOROUCH
FIELIS, WINKIER COUNTY, TEXAS, AXD THE REOTES FIELD, LXE COUNTY,
NEW MEXICO ,

T VTR T G,

NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN To all operatore in the Scarborough and Worth
Sosrborough Fields, Winkler County, Texas, that at the hearing held March 10,
on the appliocation of the Ohioc 01l Compeny for a new field designation
"bou ‘Tales %0 govern their Scarborough Estate Lease and surrounding arse
in Winkler County, Texas, testimony showed that the production fram Ohio 011
Company's Soarborough Estate Wells Nos. 1 and 2, Winkler County, Texas, is
from the ssme horizon eg oil wells now campleted in what i1s known as
Tield, Lee County, Fewv Mexico. For this reason, the Cammission
they wvould hold in abeyance the matter of rramulgating field rules
ares calling for 20-acre spacing with en allocation formula of 100%
until word could be received from the New Mexico 01l Conservation

a8 t0 whether or not they would consent to the holding of a joint
to determine vhether it would be feasidle to adopt a common set of
to apply to mroduction caming from a cammon source of supply.

Commission of Texas greatly apprsciates the comsideration
: ‘ ter by the New Mexico 01l Commervation Cammission and their
k}n consent to such Joint hearihg. _ T

: TEEREFORET, NWOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN To the public and all interested parties

e i that the Bailroad Cammission of Texas, in a joint meeting with the Wew Mexico

SR 011 Conservation Cammission, vill hold a heering at ten a.m., MAY 27, 1948, in

- the Seomte Chambers, Capitol Building, Santa ¥o, New Mexico, for the pmrpose of

detaruining what field rules should be sdopted by Texas and New Mexico to cover

- proluotion and drilling operations in what is now known as the Scarbdorough and
JNorth Scardorough Plelds, Winkler County, Texss, and :the Rhodes Fisld, Lee |
County, New Mexico,

. RUSSUANT To said Hearing, the Commsission will enter such rules, regnla-
tions, and ordere am in ite Judgment the evidence presented may Justify.,

RATIROAD COMMISSION OF TEXAS
Erpest O, Thampeon, Chalrman
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W. J. Murray, Jr., Coomissioner
0lin Culberscn:, Coemissioner
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